Tapes 36-37 A Work Session SJR10 SB 357 SB 9 SB 14 SB 275 SENATE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE FEBRUARY 10, 1993 1:00 AM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING Members Present: Senator Shirley Gold, Chair Senator Brady Adams Senator Ron Cease Senator Rod Johnson Senator Paul Phillips Senator Tricia Smith Members Excused: Senator Peg Jolin Witnesses Present: Pat McCormick, Coaltion to Restore Urban Renewal Funding in Oregon Jim Manary, Legislative Liaison for the Department of Revenue Staff: Steve Meyer, Legislative Revenue Office Jennifer Belkle, Committee Assistant TAPE 36 SIDE A 015 CHAIR GOLD called the meeting to order at 1:20 p.m. 018 CHAIR GOLD began the work session of SJR10. 020 STEVE MEYER summarized the status of this resolution. He pointed out the amendments to this resolution. Exhibit 1. 045 MOTION: CHAIR GOLD moved for the adoption of the SJR10-2 amendments. 047 ORDER: Hearing no objections, CHAIR GOLD so ordered. 052 MOTION: S] N. PHILLIPS moved the amended SJR10 to the Senate Floor with a "~o`Pass" recommendation. 055 ROLL CALL VOTE: The motion passed by a vote of 5-0. Senators voting Aye: Adams, Cease, Johnson, Phillips, and Gold. Senator Excused: Jolin and Smith. . ~. These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Senate Committee on Revenue and School Finance February 10, 1993 Page 2 081 Chair Gold directed members' attention to LC 61 filed at the request of the Bandon Chamber of Commerce. Exhibit 2. 092 MOTION: SEN PHILLIPS moved for the introduction of LC 61 as a committee bill at the request of Bandon Chamber of Commerce. 100 ORDER: Hearing no objections, CHAIR GOLD so ordered. 105 CHAIR GOLD opened the Work Session on SB 357.

118 PAT MCCORMICK testified regarding amendments to SB 357-1. Exhibit 3. 127 PAT MCCORMICK handed out a draft for the ballot measure title for SJR 10. Exhibit 4. Questions and discussion ensued. 225 PAT MCCORMICK stressed that they were prepared to take care of any problems with the ballot title language immediately. 245 STEVE MEYER testified regarding changes to the SB 357 as a result of the amendments. ~ ~ Questions and discussion. 345 SEN SMITH raised the issue of passing ou SJR10 and not passing out SB 357 . Questions and discussion. 360 SEN SMITH registered and AYE vote on SJR10 for the official record. ~~ 365 SEN ADAMS inquired whether the provision allowing for the collaborative effort between the State and counties to produce the voter's pamphlets requires additional language or changes to page 2 section 6 line 41-42 in regards to competitive bidding. 405 STEVE MEYER stated that if that language created a problem, the county would not jointly produce the voter's pamphlets. TAPE 37 SIDE A 001 STEVE MEYER continued with his explanation regarding provisions to the ballot title for SB 357. .. These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Senate Committee on Revenue and School Finance February 10, 1993 Page 3 011 PAT MCCORMICK stated that this pattern is the traditional format used by the Legislature for drafting a ballot title. Questions and discussion. 030 CHAIR GOLD opened the work session on SB 9. 032 STEVE MEYER discussed the conceptually adopted amendments to SB 9. Exhibit 5. 050 MOTION: CHAIR GOLD moved for the adoption of the SB 9-1 amendments. 052 ORDER: Hearing no objections, CHAIR GOLD so ordered. 053 MOTION: CHAIR GOLD moved the amended SB 9 to the Senate Floor with a "Do Pass" recommendation. 058 ROLL CALL VOTE: The motion passed by a vote of 6-0. Senators voting Aye: Cease, Johnson, Smith, Adams, Phillips, and Gold. Senator Excused: Jolin. 063 ORDER: Due to the passage of the motion, CHAIR GOLD so ordered. 065 CHAIR GOLD selected Senator Adams to carry the bill on the Senate Floor. 075 STEVE MEYER gave an update on the status of SB 14 amendments. Questions and discussion. 085 JIM MANARY testified regarding the Department of Revenue's exploration of alternatives to solving the situation with SB 14. Questions and discussion.

099 STEVE MEYER stated that counsel has not had time to determine a more specific definition for SB 275. He informed the Committee that the current definition is used elsewhere in the statutes without a definition. Questions and discussion.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Senate Committee on Revenue and School Finance February 10, 1993 Page 4

115 CHAIR GOLD authorized the drafting of an amendment for Gil Riddell regarding the park and recreation districts. Questions and discussion. 165 CHAIR GOLD adjourned the meeting at 1:55 p.m.

-

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.